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Phyllis Beaulieu

From: "Phyllis Beaulieu" <nwblic@polarnet.ca>
To: "Brian Aglukark" <aglukark@npc.nunavut.ca>
Sent: April 14, 2003 3:22 PM

Attach: 030414NWB2ATUnpc-OLAE.doc
Subject: Request for Conformity NWB2ATU - Cumberland Resources Ltd.

This is the one | sent you the coordinates on this morning. Just wanted to send the letter through so | have it on file. Have a
good day.

Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu

Acting Licensing Administrator

Nunavut Water Board

Gjoa Haven, Nunavut

(867)360-6338: phone

(867)360-6369: fax

14/04/2003
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Phyllis Beaulieu

From: "Phyllis Beaulieu" <nwblic@polarnet.ca>
To: "Brian Aglukark" <aglukark@npc.nunavut.ca>
Sent: April 14, 2003 10:27 AM

Subject: Cumberland Resources Application for renewal NWB2ATU

Good morning Brian. | have an application here that appears to be very close to the boundary. Do you need to review it? The
coordinates are 62 57 24 and 91 52 10. (Atulik Lake)

Phyllis Beaulieu

Acting Licensing Administrator
Nunavut Water Board

Gjoa Haven, Nunavut
(867)360-6338: phone
(867)360-6369: fax

14/04/2003



